MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission
From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner
Date: May 27, 2015
Subject: June 4, 2015, Monroe County Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building
Thursday, June 4, 2015
6:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of February 5, 2015
II. Discussion of Monroe County Subdivision Regulations and existing septic system
approval
IV.  Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval
e Miller Farm Subdivision, 775 Bethlehem Road (Parcel 006.00, Tax Map 104),
subdividing 1 acre tract from 45 acre farm
V. Future training opportunities
e 6:00 p.m., June 11, 2015, at Madisonville City Hall: John Lamb, Blount County
Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of Life — Health Considerations in
Growth, Planning, and the Built Environment”
e 5:30 p.m., June 30, 2015, at UT Arboretum, Oak Ridge: “Land Use Tour —
Understanding Topographic Maps, Soils and Best Management Practices,
Sinkholes, Wetlands and Streams Ecology”
VI.  Other Business
VII.  Adjournment
VIII.  Planning Commissioner Training on Floodplain Regulations



